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December 14, 2020 

TO: Brad Hendrickson, Secretary of the Senate  
Bernard Dean, Chief Clerk  

FROM: Senator Mark Schoesler, Chair  
Select Committee on Pension Policy 

 Representative Joe Fitzgibbon, Vice Chair 
Select Committee on Pension Policy 

Delivered via Email 

SUBJECT: STUDY OF ADMINISTRATIVE PRACTICES UNDER 
CHAPTER 41.54 RCW 

The 2020 Legislature directed the Select Committee on Pension 
Policy (SCPP) to study the consistency of administrative practices 
related to portability of pension benefits in Chapter 41.54 RCW.   

The completed study report is attached, and will be available on the 
SCPP's website. 

Sincerely, 

       

Senator Mark Schoesler   Representative Joe Fitzgibbon 
Chair     Vice Chair 

 
O:\SCPP\2020\Portability.Study\Study.of.Admin.Practices.under.Chapter.41.54.RCW-
Transmittal.Letter.docx 

https://leg.wa.gov/JointCommittees/SCPP/Pages/default.aspx
https://apps.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?Cite=41.54
https://leg.wa.gov/JointCommittees/SCPP/Publications/Pages/default.aspx

